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Having considered the contents of the submission
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6/ F. I recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

be/not be invoked at this stage for the following reason(s):.
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For further consideration by SEO/SAO

Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage.

Section 131 to be invoked – allow 2/4 weeks for reply.
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• Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached
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Please treat correspondence received on /7/////*r as follows

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Acknowledgewith af LS 1 1. RETURN TO SENDERwith BP

3. Keep ,opy of Commission’s Letter D 1 2. Keep Envelope: n

3. Keep Copy of Commission’s letter H

Amendments/Comments

A

4. Attach to file

(a) R/S n

(b) GIS Processing []

(c) Processing []

(d) Screening a
(e) Inspectorate [2
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Planning <Planning@water.ie>
Wednesday 19 November 2025 16:35
Appeals2; Bord; Communications
UE Submission to ACP - ABP-321396-24

U E_Response_ABP321 39624.pdf

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In response to case ABP-321396-24 at Dundalk Science and Technology Park.

Please find attached Uisce Eireann’s observations.

Can you please confirm receipt of this email.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Martha Gilligan
Planning Application Specialist

Uisce £ireann
Teach Colvill, 24–26 Sraid Thalb6id, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP86, Eire
Uisce £ireann
Colvill House, 24–26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, D01 NP86, Ireland
T + 01 932 5582
M +353 86 932 5582
jbloqqs@water. ie
www. water. ie
Facebook I Twitter I Linkedln

Is don duine amh5in n6 don eintiteas amh5in ainmnithe ar an seoladh an fhaisn6is agus d’fh6adfadh
6bharfaoi ran, faoi phribh16id n6 6bharat6 iogair 6 thaobh na tr6cht51a de a bheith mar chuid den
fhaisn6is. Tg toirmeasc ar aon daoine n6 aon eititis; nach d6ibh siad an fhaisn6is- aon athbhreithni0
a dh6anamh, aon atarchur a dh6anamh n6 aon athdh6ileadh a dh6anamh, n6 aon as6id eile a bhaint
as an bhfaisn6is, n6 aon ghniomh a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisn6is seo a dh6anarnh agus d’fh6adfai an
dli a sh6r CI d5 nd6anfaF sin. S6anann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghniomh agus as aon iarmhairt
bunaithe ar 0s6id neamhadaraithe na faisn6ise seo. S6anann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le
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seachadadh iom16n agus ceart na faisn6ise sa chumars6id seo agus s6anann Uisce Eireann
dliteanas maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisn6is a fh5il. Md td an riomh-phost seo
faighte agat tri dhearmad, d6an teagmh6il leis an seolt6ir mas 6 do thoil 6 agus scrios an t-5bhar f I
gach aon riomhaire. D’fh6adfadh riomhphost a bheith so-ghabh51ach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha
agus i leith leasuithe neamh6daraithe. S6anann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe n6 as
idirc,heapadh a rinneadh ar an rfomhphost seo n6 as aon dochar do ch6rais na bhfaighteoiri d6anta
ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangalt5in tar6is a sheolta. Tabhairfaoi deara go bhf6adfadh
monat6ireacht a bheith d dh6anamh ar theachtaireachtaf chuig Uisce Eireann agus 6 Uisce Eireann
d’fhonn 6rngn6 a chosaint agus chun a chinnti CI go bhfuiltearagteacht le beartais agus le caighde5in
Uisce Eireann. Is cuideachta gniomhaiochta ainmnithe 6 Uisce Eireann at6 faoi theorainn
scaireanna, a bunaiodh de bhun fhor61acha na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhfsf Uisce 2007-2022, a bhfuil a
bprfomh-ionad gn6 ag Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sr6id na Talb6ide, BAC 1 .

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransrnission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Uisce Eireann accepts
no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Uisce Eireann is
neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Uisce Eireann accepts no responsibility for changes to or.
interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data
caused by this message or its attachments. PLease also note that messages to or from Uisce Eireann
may be monitored to ensure compliance with Uisce Eireann’s policies and standards and to protect
our business. Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company limited by shares, established pursuant
to the Water Services Acts 2007-2022, having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26
Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.
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19 November 2025 www.water.ie

Re: Appeal Reference ABP-321396-24

Subject: Construction of an Effluent Balancing and Resource Recovery Plant, Dundalk
Science and Technology Park

Dear Sir / Madam,

We acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 30 October 2025 and note the
Commission’s request for submissions under Article 28(1 )(y) of the Planning and
Development Regulations 2001–2018.

In relation to the proposed development, we wish to make the following observation:

Uisce Eireann fully supports the proposed development of an Effluent Balancing and
Resource Recovery Plant at Wuxi’s facility in Dundalk.
The proposed development is required to meet pre-treatment emission limit values as agreed
with Uisce Eireann in order to facilitate the provision of current and future water services to
Wuxi and to safeguard capacity in the public treatment plant to cater for future residential and
commercial growth in Dundalk.

We trust that this observation will assist the Commission in its consideration of the appeal.
Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact
US

Queries relating to the terms and observations above should be directed to
planning@water.ie

Dermot Phelan,
Connections Delivery Manager

stiarth6iri / Directors: Jerry Grant (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), Niall Gleeson (POF / CEO), Gerard Britchfield, Douglas Millican, Michael Nolan, Patricia King,
Eileen Maher, Cathy Mannion, Paul Reid, Michael Walsh.
Oifig Ch16raithe / Registered Office: Teach Colvill. 24-26 Sraid Thalb6id, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP86 / Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin. Ireland D01NP86
Is cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe ata faoi theorainn scaireanna d Uisce Eireann / Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company. limited by shares.

claraithe in Eirinn Uimh.: 530363 / Registered in Ireland No.: 530363.
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